Public Hall, Lodi, California, Mar. 30, 1908

The Board of Trustees of the City of Lodi convened in adjourned regular session pursuant
to adjournment of Mar. 23, 1908, President G. E. Lawrence presiding and the following
other members being present: J. M. Blodgett, G. E. Lawrence, C. A. Rich and L.
Villinger.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The following Application for Building Permits were read and granted.
J. M. Merril, Barn, West Lodi

Karl Ulmer, Barn Ayers Addition

Geo. Boumbach, Barn Lot 5, Block East Lodi

Communications of the following were read and filed:
Engineering News, Cal. Pole & Piling Co., Epping Carpenter Co.

Mrs. C. W. Kemn, Mrs. G. W. LeMoin, and Mrs. Marcus Newfield, as a Committee of the
Woman’s Improvement Club called the attention of the Board to the Lack of Fire Escapes
in the Opera House and Schools of the City of Lodi.

The matter was referred to the City Attorney.

The matter of the Traction Company’s unloading freight upon the public streets was
discussed.

No further business coming before the Board, the board then adjourned.

Attest: J. M. McMahon
City Clerk
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